Sanitary District
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Thursday November 13, 2025, at 3:00 p.m.
2435 Wallace Avenue, Summerland CA 93067

NOTES
This meeting will be held at the District’s office at 2435 Wallace Avenue in Summerland.
The public may attend the meeting in person. The public may also listen to the meeting telephonically by
calling +1 669 900 6833 (San Jose) Meeting Code ID: 983 226 8568, Passcode 123 or through the internet at
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9832268568?pwd =nlt8jNgA5DOkwx950nKL4hOnmahQbj.1&omn=82859656860

Should you wish to participate by offering comments on either non-agenda or agenda-related items, please
follow the instructions set forth in Item 4 of the agenda.

Materials related to an item on this agenda, which are part of the agenda packet, are available for public
inspection on the District’s website at www.summerlandsd.org, or during normal business hours (8:00 a.m. -
4:00 p.m. weekdays) in the District’s office.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (805) 969-4344. Notification 24 hours prior to the meeting
will help the Clerk make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA [Action Item]
The Board President will ask the Board, public, and staff if there are any additions or modifications to
the Agenda.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT [Non-Agenda ltems]
Any member of the public may address the Governing Board for up to three minutes on items of
interest to the public that are not already on the agenda and are within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Board. The three-minute time limit is pursuant to District regulation.

5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 9, 2025
[Action ltem]

6. APPROVAL OF THE MONTHLY EXPENDITURES FOR OCTOBER 2025, INCLUDING PAYROLL AND
PETTY CASH [Action ltem]

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Finance Committee Report
B. Administrative, Operations & Personnel Committee Report
(B Ad-Hoc Strategic Committee Report




8.

10.

11.

12'

13.

14.

SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTICT
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
AGENDA

NEW BUSINESS ITEM

A. Call for Nominations for and Notice of Election for LAFCO Regular and Alternate Special
District Members. [Action Item]

Description: LAFCO sent out a call for nominations for one Regular and one Alternate Special
District Member to serve as the special district members on LAFCO with a term of office from
March 2026 until March 2030.

B. Request to Approve the Purchase of New Email Accounts for Five Directors [Action item]
Description: The Board is requested to consider the purchase of five email addresses for the
directors under a three-year contract with a total not to exceed $670.

C. Request to Approve the Purchase of One Laptop for the Business Manager [Action Item]
Description: The Board is requested to consider the purchase of one laptop for the Business
Manager, at a cost not to exceed $1,200.

D. Request to Approve the Purchase of One Cell Phone for the Business Manager [Action Item]

Description: The Board is requested to consider the purchase of one cell phone for the
Business Manager, at a cost not to exceed $1,200.

CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation — Summerland Sanitary District v. Maria
Stawiecki, et al., SBSC 25CvV02241 (Gov. Code, § 54956.9(d)(1))

FINANCIAL STATUS REPORT [Action ltem]
The Board will receive Financial Status and Cash Balance Reports for Funds 5215, 5216, and 5217 and
may ask staff for explanations. The Board will be asked to accept the reports as presented.

OPERATIONS MANAGER REPORT
The Operations Manager will provide a written report on operations, facility, collection system
maintenance, and regulatory affairs, and will provide explanations as requested.

BUSINESS MANAGER REPORT
The Business Manager will provide a written report on the District’s administrative and financial
affairs and will provide explanations as requested.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
A. Board Communications
B. Items for future Board meetings
C. Next Board meeting date

ADJOURNMENT

THIS AGENDA WILL BE POSTED ON NOVEMBER 10, 2025, ON THE SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT'S AND POST OFFICE
BULLETIN BOARDS, AND THE SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT’S WEBSITE.



Sanitary District

Minutes of the Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Thursday, October 9, 2025, at 3:00 p.m.

These are the minutes of the Summerland Sanitary District Governing Board meeting held at the District’s
office at 2435 Wallace Avenue, Summerland, California.

The public was able to listen to the meeting telephonically by calling +1 669 900 6833 (San Jose) Meeting
Code ID: 983 226 8568 Passcode 123 or through the internet at
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9832268568?pwd=nlt8]NgA5DOkwx950nKL4hOnmahQbj.1&omn=82281128609

The agenda notice for this meeting, including instructions for the public to provide comments and/or
participate in the electronic meeting, was posted on the district’s website and bulletin board and at the
Post Office at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.

PRESIDENT G. ROBINSON CALLED THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING TO ORDER AT 3:03 P.M.

1.

CALLTO ORDER/ROLL CALL
DIRECTORS PRESENT JOHN FRANKLIN
TRICIA PRICE
GARY ROBINSON
JAMES WITMER
ABSENT JOLENE COLOMY
OTHERS PRESENT DAVID LEWIS Operations Manager
DIANTHA GLASER Business Manager
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

President G. Robinson asked if there were any modifications or changes to the agenda. Hearing no
objections, the agenda was approved as submitted.

PUBLIC COMMENT [Non-Agenda ltems]

President G. Robinson asked the Clerk of the Board, D. Glaser, if there were any public comments.
No public comments were submitted in advance, and no members of the public were present via
Zoom videoconference.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 11, 2025 [Action
Item]

Director J. Franklin made a motion to approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September
11, 2025. The motion was seconded by Director T. Price.

The motion was carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: 4 J. Franklin, T. Price, G. Robinson, J. Witmer
NOES: 0 None

ABSENT: 1 J. Colomy

ABSTAIN: 0 None



Summerland Sanitary District
Minutes Regular Board Meeting October 9, 2025

6. APPROVAL OF THE MONTHLY EXPENDITURES FOR SEPTEMBER 2025, INCLUDING PAYROLL AND
PETTY CASH [Action Item]

District Management answered the Board’s questions and clarified information about the payout of
bills. Director J. Franklin made a motion to approve the monthly expenditures, including payroll and
petty cash totaling $59,073, Operations Fund 5215. The motion was seconded by Director J.
Witmer and was carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: 4 J. Franklin, T. Price, G. Robinson, J. Witmer
NOES: 0 None

ABSENT: 1 J. Colomy

ABSTAIN: 0 None

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Finance Committee
The committee did not meet.

B. Administration, Operations & Personnel (AOP) Committee
The committee did not meet.

C. Strategic Committee
The committee did not meet. The committee is continuing to work with Montecito Sanitary
District to move forward with District collaboration. Montecito Sanitary District, Summerland
Sanitary District, and Montecito Water District have a joint meeting scheduled with Mike
Prater from LAFCO for October 30, 2025.

8. CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation — Summerland Sanitary District v. Maria
Stawiecki, et al., SBSC 25CV02241 (Gov. Code, § 54956.9(d)(1))

Board President G. Robinson asked if there were any public comments for the closed session item;
there were none.

The Board and the District Management went into a closed session at 3:08 p.m.

The Board reconvened into an open session at 3:18 p.m. President Gary Robinson said that the
following action was taken:

Director J. Witmer made a motion that President Gary Robinson represent the district during the
upcoming mediation scheduled for October 16, 2025. The motion was seconded by Director T.
Price and was carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: 4 J. Franklin, T. Price, G. Robinson, J. Witmer
NOES: 0 None

ABSENT: 1 J. Colomy

ABSTAIN: 0 None

9. FINANCIAL STATUS REPORT — SEPTEMBER 2025 [Action Item]
The Board received Financial Status and Cash balance reports for Funds 5215, 5216, and 5217, and
staff provided explanations as requested.

2



Summerland Sanitary District
Minutes Regular Board Meeting October 9, 2025

Director J. Franklin made a motion to accept the Financial Status Report as presented. The motion
was seconded by Director J. Witmer and was carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: 4 J. Franklin, T. Price, G. Robinson, J. Witmer
NOES: 0 None

ABSENT: 1 J. Colomy

ABSTAIN: 0 None

10. OPERATIONS MANAGER REPORT
Operations Manager D. Lewis provided a written and oral report and answered Board questions.

11. BUSINESS MANAGER REPORT
Business Manager D. Glaser provided a written and oral report and answered Board questions.

12. BOARD COMMUNICATIONS

A. Board Communications: None
B. Items for future Board meetings: None
C. Next regular board meeting: Thursday, November 13, 2025

13. ADJOURNMENT
President G. Robinson adjourned the meeting at 3:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:

Date: November 13, 2025

Jolene Colomy
Secretary Minutes prepared by D. Glaser



""S:u.l'l'l?.llar' g

moun 2 T
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-7761 Electricity SCE Electric Bill 8/4/2025 to 9/2/2025 $ 5,194.67 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-7362 Building Maintenance Lock Tight for Pump Project 25.01 GRAINGER
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-7362 Building Maintenance Grainger, replacement Wheel for Dumpster Enclosure Gate. 18.42 GRAINGER
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-7362 Building Maintenance Granger Solenoid for Valve Actuator. 237.67 GRAINGER
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-7516 Permitting Services Underground Service Alert September 2025 22.00 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-7363 Equipment Maintenance Rockwell Eng.Transfer Pump #2 Impeller Replacement Parts. 2,380.82 ROCKWELL ENGINEERING & EQUIP CO IN
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-7460 Professional & Special Service Civic Sol Accounting Workday Support 842.92 CIVIC SOL ACCOUNTING
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-6900 Workers Compensation 2024-25 WC Audit Invoice 839.81 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-7323 Legal - Consulting & Mgmt Fees Employee Handbook update 2025 1,275.00 LIGHTGABLERLAW

10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-6100 Regular Salaries Regular Salaries September 16-30, 2025 18,339.96 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-6300 Overtime Overtime September 16-30, 2025 481.80 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-6600 Health Insurance Contrib Healthcare Contr. D.L. September 16-30, 2025 300.00 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-6500 FICA Contribution Medicare & Fica September 16-30, 2025 1,645.43 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-6270 Stand-by Pay Standby September 16-30, 2025 971.01 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-6400 Retirement Contribution SBCERS Retirement contribution 9/30/2025 6,220.39 SBCERS CONTRIBUTIONS
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-7510 Contractual Services Alarm Call out Service 45.75 CENTRAL COMMUNICATIONS
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-6475 Retiree Medical OPEB OPEB September 2025 613.88 SBCERS OPEB

10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-7764 Refuse Trash Service 498.37 MARBORG INDUSTRIES

10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-7430 Memberships CSDA annual membership renewal. 4,875.00 CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOC CSDA
10/1/2025 FD-5215 SC-7053 Telephone Service Local Cox Internet Service 107.54 COX BUSINESS

10/3/2025 FD-5215 SC-7363 Equipment Maintenance 1/4 inch tube fittings for valve actuator. 18.03 GRAINGER

10/3/2025 FD-5215 SC-7363 Equipment Maintenance Solenoid for valve Actuator. 266.37 GRAINGER

10/3/2025 FD-5215 SC-7363 Equipment Maintenance Fittings for valve replacement. 23.34 GRAINGER

10/5/2025 FD-5215 SC-6600 Health Insurance Contrib Health Benefits Invoice November 2025 5,024.85 SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
10/6/2025 FD-5215 SC-7363 Equipment Maintenance PVC Cap for Sample Collection Poll 14.68 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7671 Special Projects Qutfall Pipe Dive Inspection and Water Sampling 7,220.00 SALTY DOG DIVE SERVICE
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7459 IT Professional Services IT support for suspicious email 142.50 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7459 IT Professional Services IT support for suspicious email 2.85 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7459 IT Professional Services Lenovo wireless keyboard 26.93 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7459 IT Professional Services computer payroll software 82.50 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7454 Books & Subscriptions Monthly Subscr. Videoconference 16.99 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7454 Books & Subscriptions monthly subscription email 8.99 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7363 Equipment Maintenance replacement part for lawn mower 19.45 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7363 Equipment Maintenance thread locker for pump impeller replacement 8.72 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7363 Equipment Maintenance replacement edger blades 11.30 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7363 Equipment Maintenance Air Filter for STIHL Series Trimmer 12.60 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7363 Equipment Maintenance cast iron sewage pump 132.51 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7362 Building Maintenance New shed for building material storage 511.11 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7362 Building Maintenance Washer and dryer install and shower update 166.24 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7362 Building Maintenance Paint and painting supplies 263.29 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7362 Building Maintenance Safety shield for weed whacker 30.15 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7362 Building Maintenance Electrical parts for belt press room 122.71 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7070 Household Supplies Coffee 37.48 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7070 Household Supplies Large paper towel rolls 30.58 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7070 Household Supplies Staff lunch during the pump impeller replacement 61.31 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7030 Clothing and Personal 3 Carhartt heavyweight short sleeve shirts 72.63 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7730 Transportation and Travel Diantha Glaser flight to SFO for Clerk Training 289.14 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/12025 FD-5215 SC-7459 IT Professional Services Lenovo wireless keyboard 26.93 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
10/7/2025 FD-5215 SC-7362 Building Maintenance Lift Station #3 ATS Troubleshooting. 2,414.50 QUINN CO

10/9/2025 FD-5215 SC-7763 Water Montecito Water Sept. 2025 167.09 MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
10/9/2025 FD-5215 SC-7363 Equipment Maintenance Brake Cleaner-2 Cans 33.33 COAST AUTO PARTS



‘Accounting

10/13/2025
10/13/2025
10/13/2025
10/13/2025
10/13/2025
10/14/2025
10/14/2025
10/14/2025
10/14/2025
10/14/2025
10/14/2025
10/14/2025
10/15/2025
10/20/2025
10/20/2025
10/20/2025
10/20/2025
10/20/2025
10/20/2025
10/21/2025
10/21/2025
10/21/2025
10/21/2025
10/21/2025
10/28/2025
10/29/2025
10/30/2025

Cipatesng

~ Spend Ca
FD-5215
FD-5215 SC-7053 Telephone Service Local
FD-5215 SC-7630 Small Tools & Instruments
FD-5215 SC-7630 Small Tools & Instruments
FD-5215 SC-7630 Small Tools & Instruments
FD-5215 SC-7761 Electricity
FD-5215 SC-7404 Public Health Lab Serv
FD-5215 SC-6100 Regular Salaries
FD-5215 SC-6600 Health Insurance Contrib
FD-5215 SC-6500 FICA Contribution
FD-5215 SC-6300 Overtime
FD-5215 SC-6270 Stand-by Pay
FD-5215 SC-7731 Gasoline-Qil-Fuel
FD-5215 SC-7110 Directors Fees
FD-5215 SC-7110 Directors Fees
FD-5215 SC-7110 Directors Fees
FD-5215 SC-7110 Directors Fees
FD-5215 SC-7110 Directors Fees
FD-5215 SC-6400 Retirement Contribution
FD-5215 Summerind San Dist Running Exp
FD-5215 SC-7110 Directors Fees
FD-5215 SC-7110 Directors Fees
FD-5215 SC-7110 Directors Fees
FD-5215 SC-7110 Directors Fees
FD-5215 SC-7121 Operating Supplies
FD-5215 SC-7362 Building Maintenance
FD-5215 SC-7763 Water

FD-5215 Summerind San Dist Running Exp Total

Grand Total

SC-7053 Telephone Service Local ~ Frontier, Office Phone Lines. Oct. 13 thru Nov. 12, 2025

Frontier, Lift Station Phone Lines. Oct. 13 thru Nov. 12, 2025
Replacement 13/16" Socket.

Hand Tools for workshop.

Replacement Hand Tools.

SCE October 2025

Lab Service

Regular Salaries October 1-15, 2025

Health Care Contr. DL October 1-15, 2025
Medicare & Fica

Overtime October 1-15, 2025

Standby Oclober 1-15, 2025

Truck Gasoline

Strategic Committee Meeting 10/17/2025
Strategic Committee Meeting 10/20/2025
Strategic Committee Meeting 10/17/2025
Mediation Meeting

Regular Board Meeting

SBCERS Retirement contribution 10/15/2025
Refund State of CA Employment Development Department
Strategic Committee Meeting 10/20/2025
Regular Board Meeting 10/9/2025

Gary Robinson, RBM 10/9/2025

Regular Board Meeting 10/9/2025

Sodium Bisulfite,490 gallons.

PVC pipe glue.

Bottled Drinking Water

268.06 FRONTIER
316.34 FRONTIER
20.73 GRAINGER
153.62 GRAINGER
16.96 GRAINGER
4,843.84 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
2,512.00 FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC
18,339.41 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
300.00 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
1,647.92 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
305.76 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
1,152.66 SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
149.97 MCCORMIX CORPORATION
175.00 GARY W ROBINSON
175.00 JOHN FRANKLIN
175.00 JOHN FRANKLIN
175.00 GARY W ROBINSON
175.00 TRICIA THORSELL PRICE
6,342.48 SBCERS CONTRIBUTIONS
(374.62)
175.00 GARY W ROBINSON
175.00 JAMES WITMER
175.00 GARY W ROBINSON
175.00 JOHN FRANKLIN
2,443.43 UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC
27.88 ALL AROUND LANDSCAPE SUPPLY
229.80 CULLIGAN OF VENTURA COUNTY
102,465.79
102,465.79




COSB - Budget vs Actual - with Adopted

11:51 AM

. ; ; 11/04/2025
Budget (Financial Status Print) Page 1 of 4
Period: FY 2025-_26 - Oct )
Fund: FD-5215 Summerlnd San Dist Running Exp
Additional Options: Report by Accounting Date using Plan Structure
As of: 10/31/2025 (34% Elapsed)
Accounting Period: Open
06/30/2026 10/31/2025 06/30/2026

Ledger Account Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Year-To-Date Pre- Year-To-Date Year-To-Date Year-To-Date | ; Fiscal Year

Adopted Budget Aijul:tjr%ztnts Adjusted Budget Encumbrances Encumbrances Actual Enwl-?;red Fiscal Year Variance Pergixgggie of
Revenues
6000: Taxes
RC-3010 Property Tax-Current Secured 387,207.00 0.00 387,207.00 (690.51) (690.51) (387,897.51) (0.18%)
RC-3011 Property Tax-Unitary 4,299.00 0.00 4,299.00 22.63 22.63 (4,276.37) 0.53%
RC-3015 PT PY Corr/Escapes Secured 0.00 0.00 0.00 534.93 534.93 534.93 0.00%
RC-3020 Property Tax-Current Unsecd 13,555.00 0.00 13,555.00 13,471.88 13,471.88 (83.12) 99.39%
RC-3023 PT PY Corr/Escapes 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.63 29.63 29.63 0.00%
Unsecured
RC-3040 Property Tax-Prior Secured 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.22 14.22 14.22 0.00%
RC-3050 Property Tax-Prior Unsecured 0.00 0.00 0.00 193.04 193.04 193.04 0.00%
RC-3054 Supplemental Pty Tax-Current 4,275.00 0.00 4,275.00 998.47 998.47 (3,276.53) 23.36%
RC-3056 Supplemental Pty Tax-Prior 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.98 73.98 73.98 0.00%
6000:Taxes Total 409,336.00 0.00 409,336.00 14,648.27 14,648.27 (394,687.73) 3.58%
6050:Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties
RC-3057 PT-506 Int, 480 CIOS/CIC Pen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.09 0.09 0.00%
6050:Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.09 0.09 0.00%
Total :
6150:Use of Money and Property
RC-3380 Interest Income 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 5,233.95 5,233.95 (9,766.05) 34.89%
6150:Use of Money and Property Total 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 5,233.95 5,233.95 (9,766.05) 34.89%

6200:Intergovernmental Revenue-State




COSB - Budget vs Actual - with Adopted o101

Budget (Financial Status Print) ;;g]e4/228f22

06/30/2026 10/31/2025 06/30/2026
prg e st Getne | jsaget | ecaen, | veaTeDaene | yexTopde | YesToDse | Eicimbored | vearvararcs |Fersanageor
Eg:';g‘?m Homeowners Property Tax 1,181.00 0.00 1,181.00 0.00 0.00 (1,181.00) 0.00%
6200:Intergovernmental Revenue-State 1,181.00 0.00 1,181.00 0.00 0.00 (1,181.00) 0.00%
ggézl:lntelgovemmental Revenue-Other
RC-5091 Planning & Engnrg-Plan Ck 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 (2,100.00) 0.00%
;?-5430 Sanitation Services 1,042,507.00 0.00 1,042,507.00 (2.50) (2.50) (1,042,509.50) (0.00%)
RC-5433 Inspection Fees 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 (2,500.00) 0.00%
RC-5746 Administrative Revenue 3,700.00 0.00 3,700.00 0.00 0.00 (3,700.00) 0.00%
6300:Charges for Services Total 1,050,807.00 0.00 1,050,807.00 (2.50) (2.50 (1,050,809.50) (0.00%)
Total Revenues 1,476,324.00 0.00 1,476,324.00 19,879.81 19,879.81 (1,456,444.19) 1.35%
Expenditures
7010:Salaries and Employee Benefits
SC-6100 Regular Salaries 470,263.00 0.00 470,263.00 149,947.15 149,947.15 320315.85 @  31.89%
SC-6270 Stand-by Pay 24,756.00 0.00 24,756.00 7,273.80 7,273.80 17,482.20 @ 29.38%
SC-6300 Cvertime 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 1,423.16 1,423.16 5,076.84 ® 21.89%
SC-6400 Retirement Contribution 126,359.00 0.00 126,359.00 47,790.22 47,790.22 78568.78 @  37.82%
SC-6475 Retiree Medical OPEB 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 1,227.76 1,227.76 7,772.24 @ 13.64%
SC-6500 FICA Contribution 38,239.00 0.00 38,239.00 13,040.00 13,040.00 25199.00 @  34.10%
SC-6600 Health Insurance Contrib 71,996.00 0.00 71,996.00 29,701.96 29,701.96 4229404 @  41.26%
SC-6900 Workers Compensation 17,793.00 0.00 17,793.00 16,261.15 16,261.15 1531.85 @  91.39%
7010:Salaries and Employee Benefits 764,906.00 0.00 764,906.00 266,665.20 266,665.20 498,240.80 @ 34.86%
;’g:t;;)l:Sawices and Supplies
RC-5950 Refund of Services and 0.00 0.00 0.00 (473.82) (473.82) 47382 @  0.00%
gé’i’?gzz Clothing and Personal 4,400.00 0.00 4,400.00 1,502.54 1,502.54 2,897.46 @ 34.15%
SC-7053 Telephone Service Local 10,405.00 0.00 10,405.00 3,126.18 3,126.18 727882 @  30.05%




COSB - Budget vs Actual - with Adopted 1104 AM

Budget (Financial Status Print) Qééoélézgfzi’
06/30/2026 10/31/2025 06/30/2026
paire st | B |y, | velopdere | YerToba | veagTobale | Eiimbus |rsce vearvarance [elcanagecr
SC-7070 Household Supplies 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 400.90 400.90 1,599.10 @  20.05%
SC-7090 Insurance 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 56,300.26 56,300.26 8,699.74 86.62%
SC-7110 Directors Fees 22,050.00 0.00 22,050.00 4,725.00 4,725.00 17,325.00 @ 21.43%
SC-7121 Operating Supplies 42,500.00 0.00 42,500.00 17,467.84 17,467.84 2503216 @  41.10%
SC-7323 Legal - Consulting & Mgmt 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,785.10 3,785.10 (3.785.10) g 0.00%
29;?324 Audit and Accounting Fees 30,225.00 0.00 30,225.00 3,808.88 3,808.88 2641612 @  12.60%
SC-7362 Building Maintenance 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 6,608.47 6,608.47 389153 @  62.94%
SC-7363 Equipment Maintenance 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 9,020.23 9,020.23 7.979.77 @ 53.06%
SC-7404 Public Health Lab Serv 28,732.00 0.00 28,732.00 17,168.00 17,168.00 11,564.00 @  59.75%
SC-7430 Memberships 9,540.00 0.00 9,540.00 5,038.00 5,038.00 4502.00 @  5281%
SC-7450 Office Expense 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 29.40 29.40 2,970.60 g 0.98%
SC-7454 Books & Subscriptions 470.00 0.00 470.00 77.94 77.94 392.06 @ 16.58%
SC-7459 IT Professional Services 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 1,513.60 1,513.60 448640 @  2523%
SC-7460 Professional & Special Service 61,231.00 0.00 61,231.00 8,789.92 8,789.92 52441.08 @  14.36%
SC-7508 Legal Fees 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 2,997.00 2,997.00 42,003.00 g 6.66%
SC-7510 Contractual Services 9,810.00 0.00 9,810.00 244.36 244.36 9,565.64 2.49%
SC-7516 Permitting Services 14,023.00 0.00 14,023.00 93.25 93.25 1392975 @ 0.67%
SC-7530 Publications & Legal Notices 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 g 0.00%
SC-7546 Administrative Expense 3,200.00 0.00 3,200.00 408.48 408.48 2,791.52 @ 12.77%
SC-7630 Small Tools & Instruments 750.00 0.00 750.00 496.18 496.18 25382 @  66.16%
SC-7653 Training Fees & Supplies 4,980.00 0.00 4,980.00 1,085.00 1,085.00 3,895.00 @ 21.79%
SC-7671 Special Projects 7,220.00 0.00 7,220.00 7,220.00 7,220.00 0.00 & 100.00%




COSB - Budget vs Actual - with Adopted 11 40

Budget (Financial Status Print) 5350522233
06/30/2026 10/31/2025 06/30/2026

By s (e | et | pisiYen, | verlopuePe | YewTebd | YearTobete | Eroumbead el Yeorveranco |paranageor
SC-7730 Transportation and Travel 3,250.00 0.00 3,250.00 289.14 289.14 296086 @  8.90%
SC-7731 Gasoline-Oil-Fuel 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 576.56 576.56 342344 @  14.41%
SC-7761 Electricity 69,400.00 0.00 69,400.00 20,559.10 20,559.10 48,840.90 @  29.62%
SC-7763 Water 2,930.00 0.00 2,930.00 1,150.14 1,150.14 1.779.86 @  39.25%
SC-7764 Refuse 5,835.00 0.00 5,835.00 1,873.42 1,873.42 396158 @  32.11%
7020:Services and Supplies Total 484,251.00 0.00 484,251.00 175,881.07 175,881.07 308,369.93 @  36.32%
Total Expenditures 1,249,157.00 0.00 1,249,157.00 44254627 44254627 80661073 @  3543%
Net Financial Impact 227,167.00 0.00 227,167.00 (422,666.46) (422,666.46) (649,833.46)

(186.06%;




. 01:06 PM
COSB - Budget vs Actual - with Adopted 1085005

Budget (Financial Status Print) Page 1 of 1

Period: FY 2025-26-Oct _______________
Fund: FD-5216 Summerland San Cap Facilities
Additional Options: Report by Accounting Date using Plan Structure

As of: 10/31/2025 (34% Elapsed)
Accounting Period: Open

06/30/2026

10/31/2025

06/30/2026

|.edger Account Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Year-To-Date | Fiscal Year

. Year-To-Date Pre- Year-To-Date Year-To-Date Fiscal Year

Adopted Budget Adjusted Encumbered : |Percentage of

Buc‘)get Adjustments Budget Encumbrances. . Encumbrances Actual Actual Variance | Budget
Revenues
6150:Use of Money and Property
RC-3380 Interest Income 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 2,156.68 2,156.68 (2,843.32) 43.13%
6150:Use of Money and Property Total 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 2,156.68 2,156.68 (2,843.32) 43.13%
6250:Intergovernmental Revenue-Other
RC-5432 Connection Fees 12,385.00 0.00 12,385.00 0.00 0.00 (12,385.00) 0.00%
6300:Charges for Services Total 12,385.00 0.00 12,385.00 0.00 0.00 (12,385.00) 0.00%
Total Reventes 17,385.00 0.00  17,385.00 2,156.68 2,156.68  (15,228.32) H241%

Net Financial Impact 17,385.00 0.00  17,385.00 2,156.68 2,156.68  (15,228.32) 12.41%




COSB - Budget vs Actual - with Adopted

01:08 PM

; 2 i 11/06/2025
Budget (Financial Status Print) Page 1 of 1

Period: FY 2025-26 - Oct

Fund: FD-5217 Summerind San Dist-Capital Rep

Additional Options: Report by Accounting Date using Plan Structure

As of: 10/31/2025 (34% Elapsed)
Accounting Period: Open
06/30/2026 10/31/2025 06/30/2026
Ledger Account Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Year-To-Date Pre- Year-To-Date Year-To-Date Year-To-Dato Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Adopted Budget Adﬁ::?rglztnts Adjusted Budget Encumbrances Encumbrances Actual En(i.m?;red Variance Pergirétggts of

Revenues

6150:Use of Money and Property

RC-3380 Interest Income 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 15,929.36 15,929.36 (19,070.64) 45.51%
6150:Use of Money and Property Total 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 15,929.36 15,929.36 (19,070.64) 45.51%
Total Revenues 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 15,929,36 15,929.36 (19,070.64) 510,
Expenditures

7020:Services and Supplies

SC-7671 Special Projects 58,915.00 0.00 58,915.00 0.00 0.00 58,915.00 g 0.00%
7020:Services and Supplies Total 58,915.00 0.00 58,915.00 0.00 0.00 58,915.00 @  0.00%
7073:Structures&Struct Improvements

SC-8200 Structures&Struct 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 @ 0.00%
Improvements '
7073:Structures&Struct Improvements 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 @ 0.00%
Total ;
7074:Equipment

SC-8300 Equipment 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 7,465.25 7,465.25 2253475 @  24.88%
7074:Equipment Total 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 7,465.25 7,465.25 2253475 @  24.88%
7076:Infrastructure

SC-8400 Infrastructure 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 @ 0.00%
7076:Infrastructure Total 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 @ 0.00%
Total Expenditures 138,915.00 0.00 138,915.00 7,465.25 7,465.25 131,449.75 @ 5.37%
Net Financial Impact (103,915.00) 0.00 (103,915.00) 8,464.11 8,464.11 112,379.11

BAN):




COSB - Cash Balances

01:13 PM

11/06/2025
vy Page 1 of 1
¥UTung
Starting Date: 10/01/2025
Ending Date: 10/31/2025
Fund: FD-5215 Summ
Accounting Period: Closed
und 10/01/2025 ‘1) mm"t' (+) Receipts - ZBA  [(+) Receipts| (+) Treasury Wi (. (-) Wire Pg) wr Fggrmenl- :.(') AC!-: PH ACO-: EBT-pss | Treasury (-) ZBA Transfers [, ) 10/31/2025 Ending
g Beginning Balance | '"VETe" Transgrs In - Cannabis | ~  Credit () Warran Transfers &ﬂh’ ) cﬂc]::éyg > U LS () EBT- Debits Out Symens Balance
FD-0055 Social Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  $930.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EID-G-;H DSS - EBT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $4,741,664,99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
learing
$D-o4f99 EBA‘\j Clearing 0.00 0.00 $614,509,251,05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ransfer Fun i R—
g gﬁ‘&:mme_ﬂnd $496,377.15 $374.62 0.00 0.00  $20,236.39 (21,153.10) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  (468.59) (103,079.20) 0.00 $413,908.96
D-52° adr §256,728.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 $2,156.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $258,885.31
L4
FD-5217 Summerind $1,893,409.59 0.00 0.00 0.00  $15929.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 §1,909,338.95
San Dist-Capital Rep :
Total $2,646,515.37 $374.62 $614,509,251.05 0.00  $38,322.43 (21,153.10) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  $930.00 $4,741,664.99  (468.59) (103,079.20) 0.00 $2,582,133.22




SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
November 13, 2025
Operations Manager Report

OPERATIONS AND FACILITY MAINTENANCE:

Staff completed weekly ground maintenance and landscape work, including mowing, weed
whacking, blowing, edging, and raking.

The Beltpress was operated on 10/21 and 10/23/2025.

The mixer motor and VFD speed controller were replaced on 10/28/2025.

The Blower VFD to SCADA integration project is proceeding. Electrical Systems Control
Technician was on site 10/9, 10/30, and 11/2/2025.

The headworks “Muffin Monster” influent grinder was replaced on 10/9/2025.

Staff attended the CWEA Tri-Counties training workshop held at the Hill Canyon WWTP in
Thousand Oaks. On 10/15/2025.

A Southern California Edison power outage occurred on 10/29/2025, affecting the WWTP
and all three lift stations. Reported the event to SCE. The four emergency generators
supplied power for the 2.5-hour duration of the outage.

COLLECTION SYSTEM / LIFT STATIONS:

1.

2.

Staff made periodic rounds of the collection system to check for any problems, primarily checking the
hotspot manholes to ensure proper flow.
Each of the three lift stations was checked and tested daily.

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE:

1.

e wN

No

Daily meter readings and sample collection are being performed by staff for regulatory compliance and
process control.

Attended a SAMA meeting in Santa Maria. The RWQCB staff members attended. 10/8/2025

APCD site inspection focused on the emergency generators at the WWTP and LS #3. 10/9/2025

A Safety Talk on the topic “Earthquake Readiness” was conducted on 10/22/2025.

The Monthly Discharge Monitoring Report for September 2025 was submitted to CWIQS on
10/23/2025.

The Monthly collection system “No Spill Report” was submitted to CIWQS on 10/23/2025.

Submitted the annual HazMat/Business Plan report in CERS. 10/28/2025



10.

11.

SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT

Regular Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2025
District Business Manager Report

Business and financial items completed outside the regular scope of work:

Spoke with Javier Sanchez on October 2, 2025, from Union Pacific regarding flooding
on Wallace Ave. He stated that it is a county or Caltrans issue, but that he would
reach out to the responsible parties at each agency to get an update about the
status of flooding.

Contacted MISCOWater, Steve Wallace, to get a budgetary quote for a belt press
replacement as part of collecting quotes for capital improvements for the Capital
Recovery Fee Study.

Participated in a meeting on October 1, 2025, with MSD General Manager John
Weigold, Steven Williams, Marco Felix, and Aleks R. Giragosian to discuss contract
work.

Research regarding the acquisition of a new office building for planning capital
improvements, as it relates to the Capital Recovery Fee Study.

Gathered quotes for a new service utility truck as it relates to the Capital Recovery
Fee Study.

Began research regarding the purchase of a new CCTV vehicle as it relates to the
Capital Recovery Fee Study.

Attended Sanitation Agency Management Association (SAMA) meeting with the
Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board in Santa Maria. Gained
knowledge regarding our contact at the water board and upcoming regulations
related to “Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS)” and Climate Change
Adaptation planning.

Spoke with Chris Dolittle on October 10, 2025, from Santa Barbara County regarding
flooding on Wallace Ave. He informed me that the only option for resolving the
problem would be to install a new storm drain. However, installing a new storm
drain will be very difficult due to 4 entities being involved: Summerland Sanitary
District, Santa Barbara County, CalTrans, and Union Pacific, as well as the challenges
with the coastal commission permit application process. It will not be resolved
before this rainy season. The techniques that will be implemented this winter
include closing the Wallace Street onramp and pumping out the stormwater once it
reaches two inches at the center line of the street. The new storm drain will require
boring under the Union Pacific tracks and will not be able to move forward quickly.
Chris Dolittle from the county is waiting for this storm drain repair to be an official
project with the county to allow him to move forward with a resolution.

Attended California Water Environment Association (CWEA) October training with
staff on October 15, 2025, at the Hill Canyon Wastewater Treatment Plant in
Camarillo, CA.

Participated in mediation on October 16, 2025, with ongoing litigation regarding 121
Hollister Property.

Coordinated and participated in a strategic planning meeting with Mike Prater from
the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) on October 17, 2025.



SUMMERLAND SANITARY DISTRICT

Regular Board of Directors Meeting November 13, 2025
District Business Manager Report

12. Attended and received certification at the California Special District Association
(CSDA) Annual Board Clerk/Secretary Training, October 27-29, 2025.

13. Participated in consolidation talks on October 30, 2025, at the Montecito Water
District, including Montecito Sanitary District and Mike Prater from LAFCO.



